TEL No. 08 925 2903 Sep 23.88 1S:14 P,02

‘o

GE Nuclear Energy
gy Zenew (st Lompery
1M S Aa
September 23, 1988 Son i 7 91/
¢c: M.J. LaRue
R.Q. Quisol

File:rpr:88-139

XCom o119
U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
affice of Internationsl Programs (100 410 ‘-*f
Mail Station WF1 3-H-5
washington, DC 20555

Attention: Mr., Marvin R, Peterson, Assistant Director
Export/lmport and International S«ufeguards

Subject: Request for Export Licenrs

Dear Mr. Peterson:

We hereby request an XCOM "icense to export the components
described in 10 CFR part 110.8(a)(5) through (a)($) to any of
the countries listed in 110.26(a).,

These components would be exported to these countries for

1) testing purposes, 2) qualification, 3) use as models, or

4) for manufacture in those countries and subseguent return

to the United States for use in U.S, reactors or for testing
or qualification purposes.

It would be a Yproclatod if the license could be for five (5)
years; the dollar value would be $6,000,000,

Sincerely,

GENERAL ZILECTRIC COMPANY

Wy, = VA

F.D. Flowers, Manager
Tratfic & Iogulltorx control
M/C 512, (4%4)925-532%
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